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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Williams, David M 

Code A . 
~--FW-:-rv’ri~i~-vv1l~6~ ........... ~ 

From: Williams, David M 
Sent: 13 February 2005 10:14 

Subject: RE: l-’~-~-~’-’~-i 

Thanks Geoff..DW 

Sent: 11 February 2005 11:19 
To: ._W.j]l!.a._m._~;.,. David M 
Subject: i Code C i 

i ......................... 

Sir, 

i-~-(~~--~-~honed today wanting to speak to you, he isn’t after anything but said he had 
~th Gillian Mckenzie. Appar .e_._n._t._l.y she has .phoned today._.a_._.n_..d._._.r_.e..g._u..!_a_.r_!_¥_._b...e_._f._o._.r__e._ ............ 

that imploring him to speak to you etc. | .......................................... ~ ................. _.C_._o._.d_.e_._.A_. .............................................................. 
[~i~i~C_-..-.0_-~.e_-i~i~i!~ he really is not too concerned about the case but thinks that Gillian is losing it 
a bit and has become obsessed. He really wanted a word with you just so that he could tell 
her he’d spoken to you! He’ll be in touch next week. 
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